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The downhole commingling application submitted under Action ID: 79580 has now been withdrawn
at the Applicant’s request.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:27 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Action ID: 79580; DHC-5186
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. McClure,
 
Forty Acres would like to formally withdraw this C-107a application.
 
Thank you,
Vanessa Neal |Sr Reservoir Engineer

O  832.219.0990 (ext 165)
C  979.255.3476
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>
Subject: Action ID: 79580; DHC-5186
 
 
To whom it may concern (c/o Vanessa Neal for FAE II Operating, LLC),
 
The Division is reviewing the following application:

Action ID 79580
Admin No. DHC-5186
Applicant FAE II Operating, LLC (329326)
Title C E Lamunyon #14
Sub. Date 2/8/2022
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forty acres energy





 
Please provide the following additional supplemental documents:

Confirmation that the proposed commingling of the pools will not result in shut-in or flowing
well bore pressure in excess of the commingled pool’s fracture parting pressure.

 
Please provide additional information regarding the following:

Known or estimated bottom hole pressures for each of the pools; if estimates are provided,
then a brief summary of how the BHPs were computed should also be included.

 
Additional notes:

 
 
All additional supplemental documents and information may be provided via email and should be
done by replying to this email. The produced email chain will be uploaded to the file for this
application.
 
Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the requests made in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once it is prepared to address each of the topics
raised.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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